# Stephanie Bodine

Fitchburg, WI 53711 stephaniebodine22\_kjb@indeedemail.com +1 424 399 7000

Highly experienced and well-trained nursing professional with sound clinical knowledge and judgment honed over 19-year career. Offering the knowledge and abilities necessary to deliver exceptional care to every patient. An expert in Critical Care with 16 years of related experience and advanced critical thinking skills. A hardworking and reliable Registered Nurse focused on going above and beyond to support the team and serve customers. Trained in ACLS and BLS and offering top-notch resuscitative abilities. Motivated to continue to learn and grow as a health care professional.

## Work Experience

### **RN Case Manager**

Oxford HealthCare - Long Beach, CA February 2020 to October 2021

Consulted with healthcare team to plan and implement patient treatment protocols.

Completed detailed patient intakes, including documenting patient histories and developing Plans of Care for MD approval.

Completed interdisciplinary coordination.

Answered questions and offered emotional support, for patient and families.

Consulted with customers to understand their desires and suggest the best products to meet their needs. Trained student and newly-registered nurses in the correct nursing procedures and performance strategies.

#### **Registered Nurse**

Alleviation Healthcare Services - Sherman Oaks, CA January 2019 to February 2020

Consulted with healthcare team to plan and implement patient treatment protocols.

Completed detailed patient intakes, including documenting patient histories and developing Plans of Care for MD approval.

Completed interdisciplinary coordination.

Answered questions and offered emotional support, for patient and families.

Consulted with customers to understand their desires and suggest the best products to meet their needs. Trained student and newly-registered nurses in the correct nursing procedures and performance strategies.

#### **Registered Nurse**

Accredited Home Care and Caregivers - Los Angeles - Los Angeles, CA July 2018 to January 2019

Completed detailed patient intakes, including documenting patient histories and current vitals.

Trained student and newly-registered nurses in the correct nursing procedures and performance strategies.

Consulted with healthcare team to plan and implement patient treatment protocols.

Immunized patients against common infections such as influenza and tetanus with routine vaccinations. Administered prescribed medications and monitored patients for side effects and adverse reactions. Prepared patients for physician examinations and treatments, answered questions and offered emotional support.

Continuously classified and filed records to keep the system efficient and all information organized. Consulted with customers to understand their desires and suggest the best products to meet their needs.

### **Registered Nurse**

Catholic Health Initiative - London, KY January 2016 to January 2018

Consulted with healthcare team to plan and implement patient treatment protocols.

Administered prescribed medications and monitored patients for side effects and adverse reactions.

Administered local, intravenous and inhalation anesthetics based on patient conditions and procedural requirements.

Prepared patients for physician examinations and treatments, answered questions and offered emotional support.

Completed detailed patient intakes, including documenting patient histories and current vitals.

Trained student and newly-registered nurses in the correct nursing procedures and performance strategies.

Immunized patients against common infections such as influenza and tetanus with routine vaccinations.

Kept the unit efficient by organizing instruments, preparing rooms and restocking supplies.

Consulted with customers to understand their desires and suggest the best products to meet their needs.

Continuously classified and filed records to keep the system efficient and all information organized.

Wholistic care of ICU patients with varying diagnosis, including MI, CHF, COPD, CVA,

DKA, Respiratory Failure, Drug and ETOH W/D

Wholistic care of Telemetry patients, when ICU census was low, with varying diagnosis including MI, CHF, COPD, Kept the unit efficient by organizing instruments, preparing rooms and restocking supplies.

#### **Travel Registered Nurse**

Bluegrass Healthcare Staffing - Lexington, KY February 2015 to January 2016

Administered local, intravenous and inhalation anesthetics based on patient conditions and procedural requirements.

Kept the unit efficient by organizing instruments, preparing rooms and restocking supplies.

Administered local, intravenous and inhalation anesthetics based on patient conditions and procedural requirements.

Completed detailed patient intakes, including documenting patient histories and current vitals.

Administered prescribed medications and monitored patients for side effects and adverse reactions.

Consulted with healthcare team to plan and implement patient treatment protocols.

Prepared patients for physician examinations and treatments, answered questions and offered emotional support.

Consulted with customers to understand their desires and suggest the best products to meet their needs. Completed 13 week travel nurse assignments in various local hospitals

Wholistic Care of ICU patients with varying diagnosis, including MI, CHF, COPD,

Respiratory Failure, Renal Failure- Including Continuous HD patients, CVA, DKA, Drug and ETOH W/D

### Education

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

The University of Texas - Arlington, TX May 2016

### **Associate of Science in Nursing**

University of Kentucky - Lexington, KY May 2001

#### **Associate of Arts in General**

College of the Canyons - Santa Clarita, CA May 1994

### Skills

- Medication administration (10+ years)
- Vital signs (10+ years)
- Clerical experience (10+ years)
- ICU experience (10+ years)
- Critical care experience (10+ years)
- Basic IV (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Epic (10+ years)
- Cerner (10+ years)
- Nurse management (10+ years)
- Case management (3 years)
- Compounding medications (1 year)
- Acute care (10+ years)
- Experience administering injections (10+ years)
- Hospital experience (10+ years)
- Triage (10+ years)

### Certifications and Licenses

#### RN

August 2021 to August 2023

### **ACLS Certification**